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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s): .

Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Liberty Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Liberty Elementary Eagle UIL Team for their champlonshlp win at the
45th Annual Eagle Pass UIL competition on February 3, 2024.

D Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Fundina source;_ldentifv the source of funds if any are reauired.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Liberty Elementary.

Memo

To:  Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Principal
Date: 02/05/2024
Re:  Liberty UIL Team

We want to recognize the Liberty Eagle UIL Team for their championship win at the 45 Annual
Eagle Pass UIL competition on Saturday, February 3, 2024. It was a tough back and forth
competition but our Eagles came out on top. The students and coaches hard work made the
victory possible. We could not be prouder.

Thank you to the parents for their constant support.

FEB 0 5 2024

John Cox, D, thv/Supe'erintendent for C&I

APPROVED:

Go Eagles!



